UNITED
NATIONS A

General Assembly
Distr.

GENERAL

Al AC. 183/ SR. 229
1 May 1997

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

COW TTEE ON THE EXERCI SE OF THE | NALI ENABLE
Rl GHTS OF THE PALESTI Nl AN PECPLE

SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 229t h MEETI NG
Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Monday, 28 April 1997, at 10.30 a.m

Chai r man; M. KA ( Senegal )

CONTENTS
ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA
REPORT BY THE CHAI RMAN ON THE SI XTY-FI FTH ORDI NARY SESSI ON OF THE COUNCI L OF
M NI STERS OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON OF AFRICAN UNI'TY, HELD IN TRI POLI FROM 24 TO
28 FEBRUARY 1997, AND THE TWELFTH M NI STERI AL CONFERENCE OF THE MOVEMENT OF
NON- ALI GNED COUNTRI ES, HELD IN NEW DELHI FROM 4 TO 8 APRI L 1997
UNI TED NATI ONS ASI AN SEM NAR AND NGO SYMPOSI UM ON THE QUESTI ON OF PALESTI NE
UNI TED NATI ONS SEM NAR ON ASSI STANCE TO THE PALESTI NI AN PECPLE

UNI TED NATI ONS NORTH AMERI CAN NGO SYMPCSI UM ON THE QUESTI ON OF PALESTI NE

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the record of this nmeeting and of other neetings will be
i ssued in a corrigendum

97-81202 (E) /...



A/ AC. 183/ SR. 229
Engl i sh
Page 2

CONTENTS (conti nued)
BRI EFI NG ON THE TENTH EMERGENCY SPECI AL SESSI ON OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
BRI EFI NG BY MRS. LEA TSEMEL AND MR OSAMA HALABY ( AMERI CAN FRI ENDS SERVI CE
COMW TTEE) ON | SSUES RELATED TO PALESTI Nl AN RESI DENCY RI GHTS | N THE OCCUPI ED
PALESTI Nl AN TERRI TORY, | NCLUDI NG JERUSALEM

OTHER MATTERS



A/ AC. 183/ SR. 229
Engl i sh
Page 3

The neeting was called to order at 10.55 a.m

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA

1. M. AL-KIDWA (Qbserver for Pal estine) proposed that an itemon the tenth
energency speci al session of the General Assenbly should be added to the agenda.

2. The agenda, as anended, was adopted.

REPORT BY THE CHAI RMAN ON THE SI XTY-FI FTH ORDI NARY SESSI ON OF THE COUNCI L OF
M NI STERS OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON OF AFRICAN UNITY, HELD IN TRI POLI FROM 24 TO
28 FEBRUARY 1997, AND THE TWELFTH M NI STERI AL CONFERENCE OF THE MOVEMENT OF
NON- ALI GNED COUNTRI ES, HELD IN NEW DELH FROM 4 TO 8 APRI L 1997

3. The CHAIRMAN, reporting on the sixty-fifth ordinary session of the Counci
of Mnisters of the Organization of African Unity (QAU), said that, at the
suggestion of Senegal, questions relating to the situation in the Mddle East
and in the occupied Palestinian territory had been considered directly by the
M nisters for Foreign Affairs in plenary session. M. Farouk Kaddoum of the
Political Department of the Pal estine Liberation Organization (PLO had briefed
the Mnisters on the | atest devel opnents in the occupied Palestinian territory,
and particularly on Israel's intention to establish a new settlenment in East
Jerusal em

4. He had urged menbers of the Drafting Committee to do their utnost to ensure
that the final document of the session reflected the inportance of the rights of
the Pal estinian people and the need to protect the ongoi ng peace process.

5. The Council of Mnisters had reaffirnmed the right of the Pal estinian people
to exercise its national rights, including the right of return and the right of
sel f-determ nation and to the creation of a State in accordance with the
principles of international law. |t had expressed grave concern at Israel's
failure to conply with the basic principles of the peace process and had call ed
on Israel to desist imediately fromconfiscating Pal estinian |and and
establishing settlenents, including in Jerusalem in violation of, inter alia,
Security Council resolutions 242 (1967) and 478 (1980). It had wel coned the
Hebron agreenment and decided to continue its support for the peace process, and
had invited the international community to provide the necessary assistance to
the Pal estinian Authority in pursuing the peace process.

6. During the general debate, he had conveyed the Committee's concern at the
deterioration of the situation in the occupied territories and at the potentia
threat to the peace process if the parties failed to respect the spirit and the
letter of the conmtnents made. |In particular, he had stressed the inportance
of convincing Israel to refrain fromestablishing a settlenment in East

Jerusal em which could create a climate of tension and mistrust. Lastly, he had
called on QAU to nobilize nenber States, international organizations and non-
governnental organizations to provide the necessary assistance to the

Pal esti ni an people during the critical phase of transition and the initiation of
final status negotiations.



A/ AC. 183/ SR. 229

Engl i sh
Page 4
7. As representative of Senegal on the Committee of Anbassadors at the Twel fth

M ni sterial Conference of the Mwvenent of Non-Aligned Countries, he had taken an
active part in the drafting of the Conference's Final Document, which contained
an analysis of the international situation, including the situation in

Pal esti ne.

8. He had al so participated in the neeting of the Mnisterial Conmttee

on Pal estine of the Movenent of Non-Aligned Countries, at which

Presi dent Yasser Arafat had described the deteriorating situation in occupied
Pal estine. He had made a statenment at the neeting, reaffirmng the Commttee's
support for President Arafat's courageous and tireless efforts to achi eve peace
and noting that Senegal had been anpng the first countries to request the
Secretary-Ceneral to convene the energency speci al session of the Genera
Assenbly. He drew the Commttee's attention to the communi qué i ssued at the end
of the neeting of the Mnisterial Conmmittee on Pal estine.

9. The Foreign M nisters of the Movenent of Non-Aligned Countries had al so
adopted a special declaration on the deterioration of the situation in the

M ddl e East. Lastly, at the opening of the Mnisterial Conference, a special

pl enary session had been convened to hear a statenent by President Arafat, which
had subsequently been adopted unani mously as a docunment of the Conference.

UNI TED NATI ONS ASI AN SEM NAR AND NGO SYMPOSI UM ON THE QUESTI ON OF PALESTI NE

10. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Conmittee wi shed to adopt the provisional programme for the United Nations Asian
Sem nar and NGO Synposi um on the Question of Palestine, to be held in Jakarta,

I ndonesia, from4 to 7 May 1997, as contained in Wrking Paper No. 1.

11. It was so deci ded.

12. The CHAI RMAN announced that the Committee's delegation to the Synposium
woul d consi st of M. Farhadi (Afghanistan), Vice Chairman; M. Saliba (Mlta),
Rapporteur; M. Abdellah (Tunisia); M. A -Ki dwa (Observer for Pal estine); and
hi nsel f.

UNI TED NATI ONS SEM NAR ON ASSI STANCE TO THE PALESTI NI AN PECPLE

13. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Conmittee wi shed to adopt the provisional programme for the United Nations

Sem nar on Assistance to the Pal estinian People, to be held in Amuan, Jordan
from20 to 22 May 1997, as contained in Wrking Paper No. 2.

14. It was so deci ded.

UNI TED NATI ONS NORTH AMERI CAN NGO SYMPCSI UM ON THE QUESTI ON OF PALESTI NE

15. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Conmittee wi shed to adopt the provisional programme for the United Nations North




A/ AC. 183/ SR. 229
Engl i sh
Page 5

Ameri can NGO Synposi um on the Question of Palestine, to be held in New York from
9 to 11 June 1997, as contained in Wrking Paper No. 3.

16. It was so deci ded.

BRI EFI NG ON THE TENTH EMERGENCY SPECI AL SESSI ON OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

17. The CHAIRVMAN noted that the tenth emergency special session had adopted a
resolution on illegal Israeli actions in occupied East Jerusal em and the rest of
t he occupied Palestinian territory (A/ES-10/L.1) by 135 votes to 3, with 11

abst entions.

18. M. AL-KIDWA (Cbserver for Palestine) said that the tenth emergency specia
session of the General Assenbly had represented the triunph of justice and

i nternational |aw and had been an expression of support for the Mddl e East
peace process. It had also signalled a rejection both of the abuse of the veto
power in the Security Council and of the illegal actions taken by Israel in
occupi ed East Jerusalemand the rest of the occupied Palestinian territory. He
hoped that the outconme of the session would lead to a new situation in the

M ddl e East and woul d i nduce Israel to conply with the relevant Security Counci
resol uti ons, the provisions of the Geneva Convention relative to the Protection
of Civilian Persons in Tinme of War and the agreenents signed by the parties. He
noted that the overwhelming majority of Conmittee nenbers had been in favour of
hol di ng an energency special session and that alnost all Menber States had
supported the resulting resolution

19. It was inportant that the countries which were nenbers of the Committee
shoul d i npl ement the resolution, particularly paragraph 7 thereof, which called
for the cessation of all forns of assistance and support for illegal Israel

activities in the occupied Palestinian territory, including Jerusalem in
particul ar settlement activities, and paragraph 8, on ensuring respect by Israe
for the fourth Geneva Convention

20. The Committee should also ensure the followup to the resolution by
considering the report to be submtted by the Secretary-General within two
nont hs of the adoption of the resolution and, if necessary, by convening a
resuned enmergency special session should Israel fail to conmply with the
resol ution.

21. Israel's initial reaction had been one of arrogance and intransi gence. The
Israeli Mnister for Foreign Affairs had said that |srael would regard the
resolution as null and void, and other Israeli officials had criticized not only
the resolution but also the General Assenbly and United Nations Menber States

He hoped that that regrettable attitude was only tenporary and that it woul d not
be necessary to convene a resuned energency speci al session

BRI EFI NG BY MRS. LEA TSEMEL AND MR GOSAMA HALABY ( AMERI CAN FRI ENDS SERVI CE
COW TTEE) ON | SSUES RELATED TO PALESTI Nl AN RESI DENCY RI GHTS | N THE OCCUPI ED
PALESTI NI AN TERRI TORY, | NCLUDI NG JERUSALEM

22. At the invitation of the Chairman, Ms. Tsenel and M. Hal aby (Anerican
Friends Service Conmttee) took places at the Committee table.




A/ AC. 183/ SR. 229
Engl i sh
Page 6

23. The CHAIRMAN noted that Ms. Tsenel was a prom nent and respected Israel

| awyer who had been defending Pal estinian political prisoners since the Israel
occupation of the Palestinian territory in 1967, while M. Hal aby was a wel | -
known and respected Pal estinian Druze | awer who had been Director of the Lega
Department of the Quaker Legal Aid Centre in East Jerusalemfor many years

24, Ms. TSEMEL (Anerican Friends Service Conmittee) expressed the fear of
Israelis and Pal estinians alike that current Israeli policy would doomthemto a
future of hatred and recurring war. Since 1967, Pal estinians had been all owed
to |l eave the country while retaining their status, under an open-border policy
which relieved the Government of |srael of the obligation to provide education
heal th and other services to all Palestinians under occupation. A recent change
of policy, however, had led to the quiet deportation of Palestinians from
Jerusalemin what anounted to an "ethnic cl eansing" operation. Under the new
policy, which the Suprene Court of Israel had termed "floating residency”,

Pal esti ni ans who had not resided in Jerusalemfor a nunber of years or who had
acquired a foreign nationality were being denied residency rights. In so doing,
the Israeli Governnent was attenpting to reduce the Pal estinian population in
Jerusal em of anticipation of the final status negotiations.

25. Jews, by contrast, including those without Israeli citizenship, retained
their rights wherever they went. Jew sh settlers in the Wst Bank and Gaza
Strip could obtain social security benefits and free health care and educati on
regardl ess of their citizenship, while Palestinians born in Jerusal emwere
deni ed those benefits. A Palestinian mght also find it inpossible to open a
bank account because his nanme had been renobved from conputerized residency
records.

26. That policy had not been introduced overnight by the Netanyahu

adm ni stration, but had devel oped gradual ly over a nunber of years as a policy
of the Israeli Labour Party. Once all Palestinians had been renoved from
Jerusalem the sane policy would be applied to the Wst Bank and Gaza Strip,
even in areas under Pal estinian control

27. It was quite possible that, in the near future, the United Nations Reli ef
and Works Agency for Pal estine Refugees in the Near East (UNRWA) woul d be
dealing with the refugees of 1997, in addition to those of 1967 and 1948.
Jordan woul d al so face a new influx of refugees, as nobst Pal estinians held
Jordani an passports, and it would have to devel op an appropriate response to
that potential crisis.

28. M. HALABY (American Friends Service Cormittee) said that the | ega
framework for such deportations had been devel opi ng ever since 1967, when the
I sraeli Governnment had decided unilaterally to annex East Jerusalem At that
time, three bills had been submitted and i rmedi ately approved whi ch expanded

Israeli jurisdiction without actually using the term "annexation". Jerusalem
Arabs had still held Jordanian passports, but had been issued with Israel
residency cards. As residents, they had beconme subject to Israeli |law. Another

effect of those |laws had been that the right to build houses on privately owned
| and had come under the supervision of the Israeli planning authorities. Since
1967, less than five per cent of housing units built in Jerusal em had been built
for the residents of Arab areas, and 25 per cent of the land in Arab areas had

l...



A/ AC. 183/ SR. 229
Engl i sh
Page 7

been set aside as "green areas" - open public areas. Meanwhile, Arab | and had
been confiscated to build Israeli housing.

29. The confiscation of identity cards and the revocation of residency status
had been directed initially against Pal estinians who had been outside the
country for an extended period. Currently, however, the policy was being
applied to Pal estinians who had sinply noved outside the city limts of
Jerusalem Data fromelectoral rolls were also being used as a basis for
confiscating identity cards and revoki ng residency rights.

30. The final determnation as to Pal estinians' residency rights could not be
nmade, however, until the negotiations on the final status of Jerusal emwere
conpl ete. Pending their outcome, the international community nust demand a halt
to Israeli construction. In conclusion, he expressed the hope that Jerusal em
would truly becone a "capital of peace"

31. M. A-KIDWA (Observer for Palestine) said that he was grateful that the

i ssue was receiving international attention. |In his view, the problem stemred
fromthe incorporation of East Jerusaleminto the City of Jerusalemand fromthe
attitude that saw Jerusal em Arabs as foreigners. He asked whether specific
figures were available on the nunber of identity docunments confi scated.

32. Ms. TSEMEL (Anerican Friends Service Conmittee) said that the policy was
bei ng used agai nst Pal estinians who for sone reason canme into contact with the
Mnistry of the Interior, for instance, to register the birth of a new baby.
Thus far, over 1,000 identity cards had been confiscated w thout any notice.

33. M. FARHADY (Afghanistan) said that he saw a direct rel ationship between
the information just presented and paragraph 2 of resolution A/ES-10/2. That

i nformati on woul d be hel pful to the Cormittee in drafting a resolution for

subm ssion to the General Assenbly on Israeli efforts to change the denographic
status of East Jerusalem Such actions were an obstacle to the peace process.

34. M. ZAKI (Qoserver for Egypt) expressed concern that nmenbers of the
Conmittee had not been unaninous in their support for resolution A/ES-10/2. He
woul d be interested to know whether, in the view of Ms. Tsenel and M. Hal aby,
it was best to wait for the outcone of the bilateral negotiations on fina
status, or whether the invol venent of United Nations organs and bodies such as
the International Court of Justice or the Comm ssion on Human Rights coul d be
hel pf ul .

35. M. HALABY (Anerican Friends Service Comrmittee) said that the United
Nati ons, as a universal international forum could play an inportant role by
drawi ng attention to the |arger dinmensions of the issue and by calling
repeatedly on Israel to desist fromany further action until the final status
negoti ati ons were conpl ete.

36. Ms. Tsenel and M. Hal aby wit hdrew.




A/ AC. 183/ SR. 229
Engl i sh
Page 8

OTHER MATTERS

37. The CHAIRMAN said that he had just been infornmed that M. Saliba (Mlta)
woul d be unable to participate in the Jakarta Semi nar. He suggested that the
Bureau shoul d neet to determ ne whether another rapporteur shoul d be desi gnated
on an interimbasis or whether the two Vice-Chairnen attending the sem nar could
cover his duties.

38. It was so deci ded.

The neeting rose at 12.20 p. m




